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Mr Richard Brown
Director
Hydro Aluminium Kurri Kurri Pty Ltd
PO Box 1
Kurri Kurri NSW 2327

22/03/2022

Dear Mr Brown

Hydro Kurri Kurri Aluminium Smelter Remediation (SSD-6666)
Temporary Water Treatment Plant Water Quality Monitoring Program

I refer to the Temporary Water Treatment Plant Water Quality Monitoring Program which was
prepared to satisfy Condition B19D of Schedule 2 of the consent for SSD-6666 and submitted to the
Department on 24 February 2022.

The Department acknowledges the receipt of this document, noting that it does not require approval
from the Planning Secretary.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Zoe Halpin on (02) 9995 6430 or via
zoe.halpin@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

Sheelagh Laguna
Principal Planning Officer
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary
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